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June 20, 2023

BY ELECTRONIC FILING

Hon. Scott S. Harris, Clerk
Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street

Washington, DC 20543

Re: CareDx Inc. v. Natera, Inc., No. 22-1066
Dear Mr. Harris:

I represent respondent Eurofins Viracor, Inc. in the above-captioned case. The petition for
a writ of certiorari in this case was filed on May 1, 2023, and placed on the docket on May
3, 2023. The Court has requested that respondents file a response, which is currently due
on June 29, 2023. Pursuant to Rule 30.4, we respectfully request that the Court extend the
time for all respondents to file their response(s) to the petition by 30 days, to and including
July 31, 2023.

This is the first request for an extension of time to file a response. An extension is necessary
to ensure that respondents will have adequate time to prepare the response. Counsel of
record for both respondents have a series of other commitments in the coming weeks,
including oral argument and family vacations, that will make it difficult to prepare a
response in the time allotted. In light of these commitments, the additional time will aid
counsel in responding fully to the petition.

Respectfully submitted,
Isl William M. Jay
William M. Jay

cc: Zachary D. Tripp, counsel for petitioners
Gabriel K. Bell, counsel for respondent Natera, Inc.



